

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 12, 2014

Attn: Arvind Merwaday
Arvind Merwaday (MPACT Research Lab)
10555 W Flagler St
Miami, FL 33174

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Arvind Merwaday,

This refers to application, File No. 0378-EX-ST-2014, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. We are unable to grant your request due to potential interference. NTIA cannot support the 100 MHz bandwidth within the 1.2 - 1.3 GHz band due to FAA operations in close proximity on 1280.93 - 1283.69 MHz band.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 24215

Sincerely,



Nnake Nweke
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division